3//0 R:/8

Dear Mrs. Gaffney:

1 sppreciste very much your letter of Jamuary 26, 1961, in
mmmmmmmmimmdhnumuonw
sppoiotment ss Chairmen of the Atomic Energy Commission.

mwmummummmmmmatam-
uary 26 and the one of December 26, 1960 to the Comiesion's
mmmmm,mmzommmum
basically & matter of property rights and thege are outside
the scope of the Commission's suthority. GSuch metters as

I am informed that, as of this date, no epplication has bLeen
MMMM&emmnxtchtwmmsm

Safeguards. Further, before a construstion pernmit is issued &
tomlmhnehnﬂ.ngviuhohd.dmdmdociaionmebythe
ammmummwmm--mmrmu

becomes final.
s S5 Staceeiy youre,
GM
Chalrman
Mrs. Rose §.
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L. Price, B. L. Concurrence :‘-’-qu‘?‘é‘(’;/ Deiancy, J. C.

3. Kirk, R, L. _ Concurrence 1.?3,..;,;—».—-3.~_—M_ Lene, J. L.
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Price, E. R, Eduecis, C. T. MeCreless, T. G.

Marsh, D. Borlik, R. F. Douloe, Y.

Beck, C. K. Kares, F. ¥. Gusteveos, S. Re e
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Meson, J. R. 1 Frederick, B. J. Steele, E.
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Mre. Yose 8. Gaffney
Bodege Bq, California

noarm.d\dttnrn

I eppreciate mch your letter of Junuary 26, 1961, in
vhieh you ecuvey ocangratulations end best wisbes on
qmwnmauauuowmm.

mmmmwmmumm, 1960,
to the Comuission's Ban Operutions Office in which

E
%
|

& nuclear pover facility at
Bolegn Head, You may be assured that if an epplication is
filed, the safety mstters involved will be given s couprebensive
reviev by our technicsl staff end the Advisory Commdttee on
fesctor Sefeguards. Furtber, before a constructiem permit

is issued & formal public hearing will be held end gy decision
-abymwunmnuumwmwu.
sioners before it becomes final. :
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OFFICE OF THE HAIRMAN

[(IDigest
Yia Secretariat [(Jinte paper
[(INe action

To: Mr. Richard Kirk
.. Room A-183

For information,
For appeopriate handling.

For preparation of reply for Chairmon's signature ( Refer
to Manval Chap. 0243),

Use special solutation:

Remarks:

Dick:

Per our phone conversation today, attached
is the proposed letter to Mrs. Gaffney.

C. L. Henderson
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OFFICE OF THE _AAIRMAN

[IDigest
Vio Secretariat [T} info poper
[CINe action

To: G eneRad - MaBBgOl.

A

For information.
For appeopriate handling.

X  For preparation of reply for Choirman’s signature ( Refer
to Manual Chap. 0243).

Use special salutation:

Remarks: Please prepare reply for Dr.

Seaborg's signature as soon as
possible.

W. L. Oakley
February 17, 1961

GrPO 900700




February 3, 1961

Mrs. Rose &, Gaffney
Bodegs Bay, California

Dear Mrs. Gaffney:

Your letter of January 26, 1961, addressed to Chancellor Seaborg,
arrived in this office shortly after Dr. Seaborg departed to take
up his new duties in Washington, I am forwarding your letter to
him, but there doubtless will be a delay in his renly. 1 can imagine,
«8 you can too, the problems facing Dr. Seaborg as he moves into

his new office.

The University is still interested {n finding a proper site for

our proposed Marine Biological Laboratory. Plane for this facility
are going forward, and we will hope to be imn touch with you in the
not too distuat future, We still retain your property on the list

of potential sites.

Sincerely,

E., W, Strong
Vice-Chancellor and
Acting Chief Campus Officer

cet Dr. Clenn T, s..borgv/

Bee: Mr. B, F. Hartbook
Professor J. W, Oswald
Professor B, Enzrson
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